( Georgia Departmer. of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division-Land Protection Branch
2 Martin Luther King Jr., Dr., Suite 1154, Aflanta, Georgia 30334

(404) 656-7802; Fax (404) 651-9425

Judson H. Turner, Director

December 23, 2014

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert R. Baumgardt

Director, Public Works

Headquarters, 3D Infantry Division (Mechanized) and Fort Stewart
Directorate of Public Works, Building 1137

Environmental Branch (ATTN: Algeana Stevenson})

1550 Frank Cochran Drive

- Fort Stewart, GA 31314-4927

RE: Review of the Final Revised MMRP RCRA Facility Investigation Report For Anti-Aivcraft
Range 90-mm — 2 MRS (FTSW-002-R-01) and Hero Road Trench Area MRS (FTSW-008-R-
01); Fort Stewart, Hinesville, Georgia; dated October 2, 2014 and received October 7, 2014;
EPA ID No. GA9 210020 872,

Deat Mr. Baumgardt:

The Land Protection Branch of the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed
the above-referenced document, including Fort Stewart’s responses to EPD’s comment letter (Potter
to Baumgardt) dated June 30, 2014. From that review, it appears that Fort Stewart’s responses to
EPD’s comments are acceptable, Based on the findings in the Final Revised MMRP RCRA Facility
Investigation Report For Anti-Aircraft Range 90-mm — 2 MRS (FTSW-002-R-01) and Hero Road
Trench Area MRS (FTSW-008-R-01), please submit a Corrective Action Plan for Anti-Aircraft Range
90-mm — 2 within one hundred twenty (120) days of receipt of this letter in accordance with Section
IILE.2 of Hazardous Waste Facility Permit No. HW-045(S). Additionally, based on the report, no
further action is necessary at this time for the Hero Road Trench Area (FTSW-008-R-01) as no
evidence of CAIS sets was found. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Mo Ghazi at 404-
656-2833,

Sincerely,

Oorigfices

Amy Potter
Unit Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Management Program

¢: Tressa Rutland, Fort Stewart (via facsimile)
Algeana Stevenson {email)
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